



REPUBLIC OF LIBERIA
PUBLIC PROCUREMENT & CONCESSIONS COMMISSION

EXECUTIVE MANSION GROUNDS, CAPITOL HILL, MONROVIA, LIBERIA
WEBSITE: www.ppcc.gov.lr EMAIL: info@ppcc.gov.lr PHONE SHORT CODE: 4357 Executive Mansion Grounds, Capitol Hill, Monrovia, Liberia



Ref: PPCC/RL/ACEO/133/'25

November 27, 2025

Hon. Gregory O. W. Coleman
INSPECTOR-GENERAL
Liberia National Police
Republic of Liberia

Dear Hon. Coleman:

Subject: **REQUEST FOR "NO OBJECTION" AUTHORIZING THE LNP TO USE THE
OVERRUN AMOUNT OF US\$ 11,594.66 FOR THE ONGOING CONSTRUCTION AND
RENOVATION WORKS AWARDED TO RESCO INC.**

We present our compliments and wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated November 19, 2025, which sought the approval of the Commission for the **Liberia National Police (LNP)** to utilize the overrun amount of eleven thousand five hundred ninety-four United States Dollars and sixty-six Cents (**US\$11,594.66**) for the ongoing construction of a police station and the renovation of dormitories at Cuttington University ("the Works") awarded to **RESCO Inc.**

Following an independent review of the LNP's request, it was observed that the budget line "Other Fixed Asset", used to finance the procurement object **Repair & Maintenance – Civil**, was approved in the FY 2025 National Budget and the Annual Procurement Plan in the amount of **US\$400,000.00**. The budgetary allotment issued by the MFDP is also in line with the approved National Budget and the Annual Procurement Plan. Thirdly, the contractor, **RESCO Inc.**, attributes the cost overrun to economic conditions, specifically increased material costs, amounting to **US\$11,594.66**, representing a 3.9% increase below the 10% regulatory threshold which complies with Section 135 (1) of the PPCA, 2010.

Based on the foregoing, and noting that the LNP's approved budget and Annual Procurement Plan allocation of **US\$400,000.00** exceeds the combined original contract value and overrun cost of **US\$310,000.00**, and further recognizing that the aggregate increase remains below ten (10) percent regulatory threshold is consistent with Section 135 (1) of the PPCA, 2010. The Commission hereby advises the LNP to ensure that contractor's overrun request must be clearly justified in line with prevailing market conditions. Also, the LNP is to ensure that all supporting documents for the variation (e.g., Contractor's BOQ, request for variation/overrun, etc.) must be properly compiled and filed for reference and an addendum contract reflecting the overrun amount must be prepared, appropriately approved and duly filed.

The Public Procurement and Concessions Commission admonishes and deems it a priority that you remain primarily in compliance with the PPCA, 2010, as we jointly aspire to achieve transparency, accountability, fairness, equality and ultimately public confidence in our procurement and concessions processes.

Sincerely yours,

Hinimie E. Langford (Hon.)
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



REPUBLIC OF LIBERIA
The Charles B. Alfanzo Caine Building
Headquarters of the Liberia National Police
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE
Monrovia, Liberia



Office of the Inspector General of Police

JLNP/IGP/GOWC/0778/11/'25/RL

November 19, 2025

Hon. Bodger Scott Johnson
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Public Procurement & Concessions Commissions
Capitol Hill
Monrovia, Liberia

Ref. **Request for No Objection**

Dear Hon. Johnson:

We kindly request a Letter of **No Objection** from the Public Procurement and Concession Commissions authorizing funds for the ongoing construction and renovation projects awarded to **RESCO Inc.**

A Framework Agreement was awarded to RESCO Inc. for the construction of a Police Station and the renovation of Dormitories at Cuttington University. Additionally, it included the renovation of the LNP Headquarters, valued at **US\$298,405.34**. During implementation, unforeseen circumstances emerged, resulting in a budget overrun of **US\$11,594.66**. The overrun amount was requested and approved by the Ministry of Finance and Development Planning (MFDP) for the continuation of the project's implementation.

To this end, we kindly request the Commission to issue a Letter of **No Objection**, authorizing the LNP to use the overrun amount of **US\$11,594.66**, preventing interruption of the project and ensuring its timely completion while remaining in compliance with all procurement regulations.

The LNP remains committed to executing these projects efficiently and within the approved financial framework. Please see the attached for reference.

We highly appreciate your consideration and continued support.

Sincerely,

Gregory O. W. Coleman
INSPECTOR GENERAL
LNP/IGP/RL

*Received:
Theophilus S.B. Kollie
Nov. 19, 2025
Time: 10:52 Am*

